This 1880 (or so) photo shows a religious procession on the Old Town Plaza. The group is almost
The building visible on the southwest

directly in front of what is now the Tru-Parts Auto Supply.
corner of the Plaza (present site of the Las Vegas Lumber Co.) is the Exchange Hotel which served

briefly as the territorial capitol of New Mexico during the Civil War. (Las Vegas Historical Asso-

ciation Picture).



